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July 12, 2021 
 
Request For Clarifications: 
Solvay N2004 Exhaust Fan 
 
Attn:  Kami Hopkinson 

Solvay 
Kami.hopkinson@solvay.com 

 
From:  Winter Construction, Kira Alford 
 5616 Peachtree Road 
 Chamblee, GA 30341 
 
RFI’s:  
 
 

1. Sheet M402 discusses a VFD operation of the Exhaust Fan. I do not see this in the 
electrical drawings. Is this integral to the exhaust fan itself? 
 Electrical Response: The VFD is not integral to the exhaust fan.
It is a separate item.  The electrical disconnect switch shown on sheet E-1 
feeds the VFD and is wired ahead of the VFD.


